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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Dynamic CablesLimited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Dynamic Cables Limited (“the Company”), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, and the statement of profit and loss(including other
comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flow for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and profit and
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis fqr our opinion on Financial
Statement.
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Key Audit Matters

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated
in our report.

S.No.

Key Audit Matter

Auditor's Responsibility

Revenue recognition:

Based on its business model in Cables &
Conductor, the company has many
different types of terms of delivery arising
from different types of performance
obligations with its customers. Revenue
from sale of goods is recognised when
control is transferred tothe customers and
when there are no other unfulfilled
obligations. This requires detailed analysis
of each contract regarding timing of
revenue recognition. Inappropriate
assessment could lead to risk of revenue
getting recognised before control has been
transferred.  Accordingly, timing of
recognition of revenue is a key audit
matter.

Our audit procedures over the recognition of

revenue included the following:

* We assessed the compliance of the company’s
revenue recognition accounting policies against
the requirements of Indian Accounting Standards
(“Ind AS”) to identify any inappropriate policy;

* We tested the design, implementation and
operating effectiveness of key internal financial
controls and processes for revenue recognition
along with effectiveness of information technology
controls built in automated processes;
On a sample basis, we tested revenue transactions
recorded during the year, by verifying the
underlying documents, including invoices and
shipping documents for assessment of fulfillment
of performance obligations completed during the
year; We analysed the timing of recognition of
revenue and any unusual contractual terms;

* On a sample basis, we tested the invoice and
shipping documents for revenue transactions
recorded during the period closer to the year end
and subsequent to the year end to verify
recognition of revenue in the correct period.

Valuation of Trade Receivable:

Trade receivables is a significant item in
the Company's financial statements as at
March 31, 2023 and assumptions used
for estimating the credit loss on certain
receivables is an area which is
determined by management’s judgment.
The Company makes an assessment of
the estimated credit losses on certain
trade receivables based on credit risk,
project status, past history, latest
discussion/ correspondence with the
customer.

Given the significance of these receivables in
the financial statements as at 31st March,
2023, we determined thisto be a key audit
matter

Our audit procedure included, among others:

¢ Evaluated the accounting policy of the company.

¢ Inquired with senior management regarding status
of collectability of the receivable.

e Amount recovered subsequent to the Balance
Sheet date.

» Discussion of material outstanding balances with
the audit committee.

* Assessed the information/assumptions used by the
Management to determine the expected credit
losses by considering credit risk of the customer,
cash collection, and the level of credit loss over
time.

Based on our work as stated above, no significant
deviations were observed in respect of

management’s assessment of valuatioh of trade
receivables.
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Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the Financial
Statements and our auditors’ report thereon.The annual report is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If based on the work we have performed we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Financial Statementsthat give a true and fair view of thefinancial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flow of the Companyin accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”)
specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements,themanagement is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material :f individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements. e,
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls,

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosuresmade by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’suse of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financialstatements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communicatiol 0\;&@3’
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(g)

(h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the Statement
of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31
March 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrals with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March
2023 on its financial position in its financial statements - Refer Note 38to the
financial statements;

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicatﬁe law or

accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-tefm>*'? i

contracts including derivative contracts; (S
(SO
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There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company; and

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the notes to the Standalone Financial Statements, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer Note 51(n) to
the Standalone Financial Statements);

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the notes to the Standalone Financial Statements,no funds
have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer
Note 51(n) to the Standalone Financial Statements); and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under subclause (a) and (b)
contain any material misstatement.

The dividend declared and paid during the year by the Company is in
compliance with Section 123 of the Act

For MadhukarGarg& Company

Chartered Accountants

ICAIFirm Registration No. 000866C

Amlt Gattani

Partner
M.No.076101

UDIN: -23076101BGXULN7404

Place: JAIPUR
Date: 23/05/2023




Annexure-A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of
the Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023, we report the following:

1. Inrespect of Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets:

a.

(A) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is maintaining
proper records showing full particulars, including quantities details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is maintaining
proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets;

The management, during the year, has physically verified the Property, Plant and Equipment
of the company and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties
(other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name
of the company, except Land purchased by the company through Sale deed executed in the
name of the company on 10-03-2016 situated at H-1-601 B Rd. no. 6 VKI Area, Jaipur value
Rs. 48,22,450.00 for which lease deed has not been prepared till now.

As informed and explained to us, the management has not revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (previously known as Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988) and rules made thereunder.

2. Inrespect of Company’s Inventory:

a.

As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by management
at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by
the management is appropriate. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each
class of inventory were noticed during such physical verification by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions
on the basis of security of current assets. In our opinion, the quarterly returns or statements
filed by the Company with such banks or financialinstitutions are in agreement with the
books of account of the Company.




3. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of
books and records by us,

a. A. The Company has not granted any loans or provided advances in the nature of loans

or stood guarantee or provided security to its subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures
during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii)(a)(A) of the Order is not
applicable.
B. The Company has not granted any loans or provided advances in the nature of loans
or stood guarantee or provided security to parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii)(a)(B) of the
Order is not applicable.

b. During the year, the investments made and guarantees provided to companies are not
prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

. The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(iii)(c), (d), (e) and (f) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

4. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act

5. The company has not accepted any deposits under the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under, and as such
the question of compliance under the Companies Act or any other directives or orders does not
arise.

6. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act related to the manufacturing activities, and are of the opinion that prima
facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not,
however, made a detailed examination of the same.

7. (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
books of accounts, records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues includingGoods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, value added Tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and any
other statutory dues with the appropriate authority. According to the information and
explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears
as at March31st, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become
payable.




(b) According to the information and explanation given to us the dues referred to in sub-clause
(a) which have not been deposited on March 31, 2023 on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the Nature of Dues | Amount(in lakhs) | Period to which | Forum where
Statute the amount dispute is
relates pending
Income Tax Income Tax 4.07 | Various Years Rectification filed
Act,1961 from A.Y. 2009- | u/s 154
10 and 2013-14.
Service Tax Service Tax 3.92 | Year 2017-18. CESTAT New
Delhi
Service Tax - Service Tax 16.98 | Year 2019-20 Pending at
Commissioner
Level
GST Act RCM 3.08 | Year 2017-18 Appeal pending
with
Joint/Additional
Commissioner
GST Act ITC 156.58 | Year 2017-18 Writ petition
filedin Rajasthan
High Court
Total 184.63

8. According to the explanations and information given to us by the management and as verified

by us, there are no transactions which were not recorded in the books of account and have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

(b)According to the information provided to us by the management, the company has not been
declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.

(c) The term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) The short-term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(e) The Company has no subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.




10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

15

16.

(f) The company has no subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year.

(b)The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year.

(a) During the conduct of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanation given to us, we have neither come across any instances of fraud by
the company noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such cases
by the management.

(b)No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by us in
Form ADT 4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government;

(c) As per our information and according to the explanations given to us, no whistle blower
complaints were received by the company during the year.

As the company is not Nidhi Company, hence reporting under clause 3(xii)(a), (xii)(b) and (xii)(c)
of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by management, the
company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by us.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section 192 of the Act.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company
is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the company
has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial 'or Housing Finance activities without a valid
Certificate of Registration.(CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.




(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the company
is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank
of India.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company
is not a part of any group, hence clause (xvi)(d) of paragraph 3 of the said order is not applicable
to the company.

17. The company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year and the immediately
preceding financial year.

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, in
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date.

20. According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the company, the company has spent the entire amount as
per the requ:rement of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, and therefore sub-clauses (a)
and (b) of clause (xx) of para 3 are not applicable.

21. According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company is
not a part of any group. Since this report is being issued in respect of financial statements of the
company, hence clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the said Order is not applicable.

For Madhukar Garg & Company

Chartered Accountants

ICAIFirrn Registration No. 000866C .
\‘jﬁg—i@‘o\ :

Amit Gattani AR

Partner I8 S— } |

M.No.076101 \= \FRVOUR £

Place: JAIPUR
Date: 23/05/2023
UDIN:-23076101BGXULN7404



ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(A)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1.We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of Dynamic
CablesLimited (“the Company”) as at 31*March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. TheCompany’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of.internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.0ur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controlsOver Financial
Reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act,to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
withethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls Over Financial Reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4.0ur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system Over Financial Reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controlsOver Financial Reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controlsOver Financial Reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Standalone Financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements.




Meaning of Internal Financial ControlsOver Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial controls Over Financial Reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial
Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls Over Financial Reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controlsOver Financial Reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controlsOver Financial Reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial controlsOver Financial Reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
systemOver Financial Reporting and such internal financial controls Over Financial Reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Noteissued by the ICAI.

For Madhukar Garg & Company
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No, 000866C

Amit Gattani
Partner
M.No.076101

Place: JAIPUR
Date: 23/05/2023 YA
UDIN:- 23076101BGXULN7404 \%red hc
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‘0 \ CIN:L31300RJ2007PLC024139
‘ G_’ BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315t March, 2023

(¥ in Lakhs)
As at at
Porlauions Notes March 31, 2023 Morc:lal 2022
ASSETS
| Non-cumenl assets
[a) Property, plant ond equipment 2 5554.68 5253.34
(o) Copital Work in Progress 2 251,27 -
(c) Other Intangible assets 2 3.55 5.85
[d) Financiol assets
{i) Loons 3 23.64 23.64
(ii) Other Financial Assets 4 16488 16817
(e] Other non-cument assets 5 64.44 136.58
Total non current assets 6064.46 5587.58

Il Cumrent assets
[8) Inventores & 8850.37 9414.06
(b) Finonciol assets

(i} Trade receivables 2 20612.62 15930.12
{ii) Cosh and cash eguivalents 8 12.54 7.98
(i} Bank balances other then (i) cbove ? 319555 2616.35
(iv] Other financial ossels 10 208.91 332.7%
[c) Curent tax Assets (net) n 29.86 -45.12
[dl Cther cument assets 12 1349.62 109724
Tolal curent assels 3426%.47 29352.42
TOTAL ASSETS (I + 11} 40333.93 34940.00
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
| EQuUIY
(@) Equity share capital 13 2201 .40 2201.40
(o) Other eguity 14 15541 461 12560.65
Tolal Equity 17743.01 14742.05
LLABILITIES
It Non-current liabilities
(a) Fnancal liabilities
(i) Borowings 15 1130.37 2434.44
(i) Lease liabilities 14 1.0 14.75
(iil) Other financial liobiliies 17 9.67 22.57
(o) Deferred Tox Liability (Net) 18 8.20 -25.80
(c) Provisions 19 153.11 117.6%
(¢) Other non current liabilities 20 - 1.41
Total non-cument liabilities 1311.36 2565.04
Il Current liabilifies
{a] Financial liobilifies
(i} Bomowings 21 7093.20 522331
(i) Lease Liabililies 2 474 429
(ii) Trode payables
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 23 104601 764.77
- Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 23 12293.42 1125583
small enterprises
(iv] Other financiol liabilities 24 258,75 197.78
[b] Cther curent liabilities 25 571.66 158.62
{c) Provisions 26 11.78 8.27
Total current liabilities 21279.56 17612.87
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (1+1+ill) 40333.93 34940.00

Significant Accounting Policies & Motes on

Financial Statements 1 to 51

As per our reporl of even date For & on all df Faged g imio

For M/s Madhukar Garg & Co. ; y q

Chartered Accountants s,
(Firm's Reg. No 000846C) .~ " s

Ashish Mangal
Managing Directo
DIN No 00432213

Amif

Pariner 0
\ O AV ]
M.No. 076101 \S. pm ()"‘L\"_\L
Date : 23rd May, 2023 \;":-_9, o Naina Gupta
Flace: Jaipur P AcsOY Company Secretary

UD 1N 23074108 GX LN T7Y0Y




DYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED
Regd. Off: F-260, Road No. 13 V.K.I. Areg, Jaipur, Pin: 302013, Rojasthan, India
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‘oe’ STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315t MARCH 2023

(¥ in Lakhs)
For the period ended For the perlod ended
Feme Noles 315t March 2023 31st March 2022
| Revenua from operations 7 668463.02 5635491
Il Ctherincome 28 31175 27243
il Total income 67174.77 56629.34
IV Expenses
a) Cost of moterial consumed 29 54B844.05 48001.4%
b) Purchase of stock in trade 30 26.17 16.18
<l Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress ond 31 515.18 -2420.01
stock-in-Trade
d) Employee benefits expense 32 2310.41 1717.19
€) Finance costs 33 1622.62 1300.46
f] Depreciation and amortisation expense 34 9117 805.35
g) Other expenses 35 2869.81 305783
Tolal expenses (a to g) 62999.42 52478.69
V  Profit /(Loss) before exceptionol items & tax 417535 4150.65
Vi Exceptional items - -
Vil Profit before tax (V-VI) 4175.35 4150.65
Vil Tax expense: 3%
[1) Cumrent Tax 1036.54 1097 .92
[2) Defemred Tax 37.44 -37.25
X Profit (Loss) for the period (VII-VIll) 3101.35 3089.78
X Other Comprehensive |
(@) (i} Items that will not be reclassified 1o Profit or Loss -13.78 13.47
(i} Tax effect on Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss e 3
() (i} Items that will be reclassified o Profit or Loss *
(ii) Tax effect on Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Xl Total Comprehensive Income for the period (IX+X) 3091.04 3100.08
Earning per equity share:
(1) Bosic (INR) 37 14.0% 1404
(2) Diluted (INR) 14.09 14,04

The notes refemed above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date For & on behalf of Bod
For M/s Madhukar Garg & Co. . _ ,

C :'.rg_:E By
Chartered Accountants Pa
(Firm's Rggy No.000846 ?;/ A\\A
: U)ﬁ:‘r / le .

=) AshlshtMangal

|

oz (@) ) el
u 1= \ FRN-000866C /< DIN No 00432213 \*

it Gattonl \ g\ JAIP kg

- e

Partner i O . /\,;:J,- v
M.No. 076101 Ned Accost” 3
Date : 23rd May, 2023 S —n Naina Gupla Murahi Lal Poddar
Place: Jaipur Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

UDiw: 2307610)BGXU LN740Y




CIN:L31300RJ2007PLC024139
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 313t MARCH 2023

l \ DYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED
OG Regd. Off: F-260, Road No. 13 V.K.L. Area, Jaipur, Pin: 302013, Rajasthan, India

in Lakhs|
Tear - ear
PARTICULARS
A. Cash Flow llom Operafing Acfivities:
Met Profit belore fox 417535 4150.65
Adpstments for

Deprecialion and amoriisation expenses 79107 80535

(Profit)/Loss on sale of Property, Plant and Equipments -14.98 -1.16

Interest income -158.30 -137.58

Commission income against Financiol Liability 642 -6.42

Other income against security deposit received -1.41 ~79

Lease rent -64.47 -61.76

Interest on lease lobilities 1.7 212

Inferest on financial iobifties 1.62 210

Interest on InComse tax 10.8¢ ¢.43

Interest cost on Security deposit received 1.48 T4

Remasuremen! of oclwial gain/loss -13.78 1347

Unrealized foreign exchange (gan)/loss -7.07 -1.88

Claim, discount and written off g2 22.93

Provision for expected credit loss -48.90 34.65

Bad debis recovered -10.65 -

Finance Cos! 1606.95 2120.53 1295.51 1974.69
Operafing Profit before Working Copitol Chonges 629588 6125.34
Adjustments for :

Increase [/ Decreasa in Inventories 533.70 -1060.81

Increaze / Decrease in Trode receivables 447209 -3223.02

Increase / Decrease in Other curent financial ossets 123.57 -153.82

Increose / Decrease in Other curent assels -252.39 -592.33

Increase / Decrease in Trode poyoble 132588 6947.13

Increase / Decrease in Other fincncial ligbllites 61.42 -118.35

Increase / Decrease in Other cument liabilities 413.04 -379.45

Increose / Decreose in cument provisions 3.50 -1.47

Increase / Decrease in cument tax liablilies .00 00

Increcss / Decrecse in Non curen! provisions 35.42 10.47

Incraase / Decraase in Non current financiol liobilifies -17.93 -£.20

Increase/Decrease n Other nan curent liakility -2.89 -2428.77 -1.53 1417.42
Cash Generated rom Operations 3867.11 754294

Dwect Taxes Paid (Nel] -1123.38 -1144.57
Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from Operafing Activities (A) 274373 £398.37
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activifies:

Purchase / Acquisition of Property. Plant and Equipment -1345.00 -613.48

Proceeds from sole of Property, Plant and Equipments 16.50 1.47

Interest received 158,61 139.40

Lecse rent received B0.89 B7.43

Increcse / Decrease in Non cument financial cssets - Loars a0 -47.96

Increase / Decrease in Other non curent assets 72,14 -125.34

Increcse / Decrease in Other curent bank bolonces -579.20 -341.89

-1587.97 -¥20.37
Net Cash inflow/(oulflow) from Invesling Acfiviies (8) -1587.97 -920.37
C. Cash Flow from Financing Acfivities:

Payment of Dividend 11007 -55.04

Froceeds/[Repoyment| of Non cument bomowings [net) -1304.07 -727.96

Froceeds/(Repoyment) of Curren! bomowings (net) 1849 89 -3400.34

Interest & Finance Charges Paid -1606.95 -1151.20 -1295.51 -5478.85
Net Cash inflaw/(outflow) rom Financing Activities (C) 115120 T sarass
Nelincrease /(decrecse) in cosh and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 458 -82
Opening Balance of Cash ond Cosh equivolents 7.98 8.80
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash equivalents 12.54 7.98
Notes:

I The cbove Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect melhod set out in IND AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows®
2 Previous yeor figures hove been regrouped and reamanged wherever necessary.

As per our repor! of even dote
For M/s Modhukar Garg & Co. .
Charlered Accountants ’

% /L’:)};:r’ DIN No 00432213

M.No. 076101 \ 1 AU/ 0
Date : 23rd May, 2023 ‘)~\-.,__,- ol ww“l}*‘-L
Ploce; Jalpur “"8q Acc - Naina Gupla

v o , s 23076!0!‘ ',g 4)!1)[?\1 ?"fﬂ'j Company Secretary CI\lelln:II :-.‘r




DYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED

Regd. Off: F-240, Road No. 13 V.K.I. Area, Jalpur, Pin: 302013, Rajasthan, India
o CIN:L31300RJ2007PLCO24137
\ G’ Statemenl of changes in equily for the year ended March 31st, 2023
(Rs. in Lakhs)

A) Equity Share Capital

Current Reporting Period
Changes In
Equity Share
Bolance ot the Capital due to Changes in equily |Balonce of the end
beginning of the prior period Restated balance at the beginning of |share copilal during |of the curent
current reporting period errors the t ding period the | year rting period
2201.40 - - - 2201.40
Previous Reporling Period
Changes in
Equity Share
|Balance of the Caopital due to Cheonges in equity  |Balance al the end
\beginning of the prior period Restated balance at the beginning of |share capifal during |of the current
curent reporting period emors the current reporling period the current year reporting period
2201.40 - ]| - 2201.40
B) Other Equity
Current R rfing Period
Particulars Securlty Premi Refcined Earnings mh“;;:;“’"” Total Equity
Bal as ot 01s! April, 2022 1674.06 1088464 1.95 12560.65]
Net Profit tor the year - 3101.35 - 3101.35
Remecsurement of the net defined benelil iabiily/assel. net* - - -10.31 -10.31
Reversal of Excess bolance of OCI -8.09 8.0% -
Total Comprehensive income lor the year 1474.06 13977.89 =27 15651.48
Cividend - -110.07 . -110,07
Balances as of 315t March, 2023 1674.06 13867 82 -.27 15541.61
Previous Reporting Period
Particulars Securlty Premium | Retained Eornings | ™S ComPonents | yoq gy,
Balances as al 01st April, 2021 167406 784970 -8.13 9515.63
Net Profit for the yeor - 3089.98 - 3089.98
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liabiity/asset, net* . . 10.08 10.08
Total Comprehensive income for the year 1674.06 10939.68 1.95 12615.6%
Dividend - -55.04 - -55.04
Balances as al 315t March, 2022 1674,06 10884.64] 1.95 12560.65
The above Stalement of Changes in Equily should be read In conjunction with the panying notes.
This Is Statement of Changes in Equity referred fo in our reporl of even date
As per our report of even date i For & on behall of Board
For M/s Modhukar Garg & Co.
Charfered Accountants |\ <[ I
(Firm's S
Pariner
M.Neg. 076101
Date : 23rd May, 2023° 07 4 - 0%
Place: Jaipur -

U 23076/0) BSXUL
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Note No. 01: Company information and significant accounting policies:

A) Corporate Information

Dynamic Cables Limited (the "Company”) is a public limited Company incorporated in India with its registered office is  F-
240, ROAD NO.13 VKI AREA Jaipur, Rajasthan-302013, India. The Company is listed on BSE and NSE. The Company is
engaged in business of manutacturing of Conducters and cables which are widely include manufacturing of LV, MV and
HV Power Cables, Aerial Bunched Cables, All Aluminium conductors, All Aluminium Alloy Conductor, Railway signaling
cables efc.

B) Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation

1. Slatement of Compliance

These financial statements are prepared on going concem basis following cccrual basis of accounting and comply with the
indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS] nofified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
subsequent amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent nofified and applicable).

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost basis except for certain financial
ossets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that are measured ot fair value,

The preparation of financial statements requires judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of
assels and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reporied amount of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period, Difference between the actual results and esfimates are recognized in the period in which the resulls are
known/ materialized. Major Estimates are discussed in Part E.

3. Functional and presentation currency

These finoncial stolements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company's functional currency. All amounts
disclosed in the Financial Statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs (with two places of decimal) as
per the requirement of Schedule lll, unless otherwise stated

4. Current and non-current classificafion of Assets and Liabilites

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. It hos been
classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in the Division
Il of Schedule Il to the companies Act, 2013,

An asset is current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading: X

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is cument when:

-1tis expected fo be settled in normal operating cycle;

- Itis held primarily for the purpose of frading;

-Itis due fo be settied within twelve months ofter the reporting period:; or

- There is no unconditional right fo defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other liabilities are clossified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets/liobilities are classified as non-current,

C) Significant accounting policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are as given below.
These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements, unless
otherwise stated below.
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1. Property, plant and equipment

1.1. Initial recognition and measurement

An item of property, plant and equipments recognized os on asset if and only if it is probable that future economic benefits
asscciated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Items of property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less
accumulated depreciaticn/amortization (other than freehold land) and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes
expenditure that is direclly attributable fo bringing the asset to the location and condition, inclusive of non-refundable taxes
& duties, necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by monagement,

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are recognized separately.

Items of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of property, plant and
equipment are capitalized. Other spare parfs are camied as inventory and recognized in the statement of profit and loss on
consumption.

1.2. Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the camying amount of the asset when it is probable that future
economic benefits deriving from the cost incured will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the camying amount of the item if it
is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the pert will flow to the Company and its cost can be
measured reliably.

All other expenses on existing property, plant and equipment, including doy-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure
and cost of replacing parts, are charged to profit and less account for the period in which such expense are incured.

1.3. De-recognition

Property, plant and equipment is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon their
disposal. Gains and losses on de-recognition of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing
the proceeds from disposal, if any, with the camying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognized in the
statement of profit and lass,

1.4, Depreciation/amortization

The depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment has been provided on the written down value Value method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on the property, plant & equipment added /
disposed off / discarded during the year has been provided on pro rata basis with reference to the date of addition /
disposition /discardation.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

2. Capital work-in-progress

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any other casls directly attributable to
bringing the assefs to the location and condition necessory for it fo be capable of cperating in the manner intended by
management and borrowing costs.

Expenses directly alfributable to construction of property, plant and egquipment incurred fill they are ready for their intended
use are identified and allocated on a systematic basis on the cost of related assets.

Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress uniil construction and installation is complete and the asset is
ready for its intended use.

3. Intangible assets

3.1. Initial recognition and measurement

An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the expected fulure economic benefits that ore
atfributable to the osset will flow to the company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company. which have finite useful lives, are recognized at cost. Subsequent
measurement is done at cost less accumulated ameortizafion and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes any
direclly atfributable incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use.
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3.2. Subsequent costs
Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the camying amount of the asset when it is probable that future
economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured

reliably.

3.3. De-recognition

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon their disposal.
Gains & losses on de-recognifion of an item of intangible assets are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal, if
any, with the camying omount of intfangible assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

3.4, Amortization
Intangible assets are amortised over a period of estimated useful life as determined by the management.

4. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly otfributoble fo the acquisifion, construction or production of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of cost of such asset until such fime the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifying
assets are assets which necessarily take substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the gualifying assets for
their intended uses are complete. Borrowing costs consist of (a) inferest expense calculated using the effective interest
method as described in Ind AS 109 - ‘Financial Instruments’ (b) finance charges in respect of finance leases recognized in
accordance with Ind AS 17 - 'Leases’ and (c] exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent
that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs. Income ecmed on temporary investment of the bomrowings
pending their expenditure on the qualifying assets is deducted from the berowing costs eligible for capitalization,

All other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incured.

5. Inventories

Raw materials, stores, work-in-progress and finished goods are stated af the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of
raw materials and sfores comprises cost of purchases. Cost of work-in-progress and finished goods comprises direct
materials, direct lobour and an appropricte proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure, the latter being
dllocated on the basis of normal operating capacity,

Costs of inventories also include oll other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
Inventeries are valued on the basis of FIFO method. Costs of purchased inventory are defermined after deducting rebates
and discounts. Net realisable value is the estimaled selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

6. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheel comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of twelve months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

7. Government grants

"Government grants are recognized only when its reasonable certainty that economics benefit flow fo the entities and
altached conditions will be compiled with It. Government grants are recognized and shewn in the balance sheet as liability
and income is accrued based on the terms of schemes in the statement of profit and loss over a phased manner in
considerafion with scheme terms and reloted use of assets. Govermnment grants related to depreciable property, plant &
equipment is freated as deferred income which is recognized in the Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCE) on a systematic
and rafional basis over the useful life of the asset i.e. such grants is allocated to income over the periods and in the
proportion in which depreciation on those assets is charged.”

8. Provisions and contingent liabilities and Confingent Assets

A provision is recognized if, as o result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can
be eslimated reliably, and it is probable that an cutflow of economic benefits will be required fo seftle the obligation. If the
effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a
pre-fax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finonce costs.
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The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at
reporfing date, taking inte account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

when some or all of the economic benefits required fo setftle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party,
the receivable is recognized as aon assel if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the
receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net
of any reimbursement.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Where it is not
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities
are disclosed on the basis of judgment of the management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and are adjusied io reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company.,
Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of
judgment of management. These are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the
financiol statements.

9. Foreign cumrency transactions and franslation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first
qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabiliies denominated in foreign cumencies are franslated at the functional currency spot rates of
exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized
in profit or loss in the year in which it arises.

Non-monetary items are measured In terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at
the date of the transaction.

10. Revenue recognition

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of goods .

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligafion upon fransfer of control of promised products or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those praducts or
services,

The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods or
services fo the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, it does not adijust any of the
transaction prices for the time value of money.

Other income

Interest income is recognized, when no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists, on a time proportion
basis taking into account the amount outstonding and the applicable interest rate, using the effective interest rate method
(EIR).

When calculating the EIR, the Company estimotes the expecied cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the
financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected
credit losses. Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

11. Employee benefits

11.1 Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefif obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis ond are expensed as the related service is
provided.

A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under performance related pay if the Company has a present

legal or constructive obligation fo pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation
can be estimated wliably.
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11.2 Post-Employment benefits
Employee benefit that are payable after the completion of employment are Post-Employment Benefit (ofher than
termination benefit]. These are of two types:

11.2.1 Defined contribution plans

Defined contribution plans are those plans in which an entity pays fixed confribution info separate entities and will have no
legal or constructive obligatfion to pay further amounts. Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance are Defined
Contribution Plans in which the company pays a fixed contribution and will have no further obligation.

11.2.2 Defined benefit plans -
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.

Company pays Graluity as per provisions of the Gratuity Act, 1972, The Company's net obligation in respect of defined
benefit plans is colculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have
earned in retum fer their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine ifs present value.
Any unrecognized past service costs and the foir value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate is based on the
prevailing markef yields of Indian government securilies as at the reporting date that have maturity dotes cppreximating
the terms of the Company's obligations and that are denominated in the same currency in which the benefits are expected
fo be paid. The calculation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the
calculation results in a liability to the company. the present value of liability is recognized as provision for employee benefit.
Any actuarial gains or losses are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (“OCI" in the period in which they arise.

12. Income tax

Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Cument tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit or loss
except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity. in which case it is
recognized in OCI or equity. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rotes
enacled or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect
of previous years. Cumrent taxes are recognized under ‘Income tax payable' net of payments on account, or under ‘Tax
receivables' where there is a debit balance,

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the camying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purpeses, Deferred tax is
measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to lemperary differences when they reverse, based on the laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporfing date. Deferred tax assets and licbilities are offset if there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities ond assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same
tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different lax entities, but they intend fo settle current tax licbilities and assets
on a net basis or their tax assefs and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

Deferred tax is recognized in the statement of profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in
OCI or equity, in which case it Is recognized in OCI or equity. A defered tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be reclized. Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognized al the same
time that the liability to pay the relaled dividend is recognized.

13. Leases

13.1 As Lessor

Leases for which the Company is o lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the ferms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other
leases are classified as operating leases. For operaling leases, rental income is recognized on a straight-ine basis over the
term of the relevant lease
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13.2 As Lessee

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leoses for buildings. The Company assesses whether a contract
contains a lease at the inception of a confract. A contfract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to conrol
the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the
right to conlrol the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an
identified asset (i) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of
the lease and (i) the Company has the right fo direct the use of the asset.

Al the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a corresponding lease
liability for all lease arangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of 12 months or less (short-term leases)
and low-value leases. For these shori-term and low-value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an
operating expense on o siraighi-ine basis over the term of the lease. Certain lease arcngements include the opfions to
extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease ferm. ROU assets and lease liabilities include these options when it
is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

ROU assets are inifially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incenfives.
They are subsequently measured at cost less gccumulated depreciation and impairment losses. ROU assets are depreciated
from the commencement date on a stroight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying
assel. The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental
barowing rates

14. Impairment of non-financial assets

The camying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment considering the provisions of Ind AS 34 'Impairment of Assels'. If any such indication
exists, then the assel's recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to disposal and its value in
use. In assessing volue in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using o pre-tax discount
rate that reflects curent market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the assel. For the purpose
of impairment testing, assets thot cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of
assets (the “cash-generating unit", or “CGU").

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized in respect of CGUs are reduced from the
carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are ossessed at each reporfing date for any indications that the loss has
decreosed or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used fo determine
the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying omount does not exceed
the camying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or emortization, if no impairment loss had been
recognized.

15. Dividends
Dividends and interim dividends payable to a Company's shareholders are recognized as changes in equity in the period in
which they are approved by the shareholders’ meeting and the Board of Directors respectively.

16. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attibutable fo equity shareheclders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and
also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

17. Statement of Cash Flows
Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flows'
for operating aclivities™
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18. Financlal Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are inifially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attibutable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss ("FVIPL")) are added to or deducted from the foir value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attibutable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in statement of profit and loss.

19.1 Financial assets

On initial recognition, @ financicl asset is recognized at fair value. All recognized financicl assets are subsequently measured
in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL) or fair value through other comprehensive
income (FYOCI) depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Financicl assefs are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its
business model for managing financial assets.

Trade Receivables and Loans:

Trade receivables are inifially recognized at fair value. Subsequently, these assels are held at amortized cost, using the
effeclive inferest rate (EIR) method net of any expected credit losses. The EIR is the rate that discounts estimated future cash
income through the expected life of financial instrument.

Derecognition
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or
it fransfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

Expected credit losses are recognized for all financial assets subsequent to initial recognition other than financials assets in
FVIPL category.

ECL is the weighted-average of difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance
with the confract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest
rate, with the respective risks of default occuring as the weights. When estimating the cash flows, the Company Is reguired
to consider:

a)All confractual terms of the financial assets [including prepayment and extension) over the expected life of the assets.
b) Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

In respect of frade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109, which requires measurement of
loss allowance at an amecunt equal fo lifetime expected credit losses. Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected
credit losses that result from all pessible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

For financial assets other than trade receivables, as per Ind A5 107, the Company recognises 12 month expected credit
losses for all originated or acquired financial assefs if at the reporting date the credit risk of the financial asset hos not
increased significantly since its initial recognition. The expected credit losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses
if the credit risk on financial asset increases significantly since its inifial recognition. The Company assumes that the credit risk
on ¢ financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low
credit risk at the balance sheet date.

19.2 Financial liabilities and equity insiruments

Classification as equity
Equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument,
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Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any confract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an enfity affer deducting all of ifs
liobilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognized and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is
recognized in statement of profit and loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity
insfrumens.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial liabilities are initially measured at the omortised cost unless ot initial recognition, they are classified as fair value
through profit or loss. In case of trade payables, they are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently, these liabilities
are held ot amortised cost, using the effective inferest method. All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Financial liabllities camed at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair volue with all changes in fair value
recognized In the Stafement of Profit and Loss. Interest expense are included in the ‘Finance costs' line item. The effective
interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial licbility and of allocating interest expense over
the relevant period.

The effective interest rafe is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and paints
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, fransaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled
or have expired,

Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses forwards to mitigate the risk of changes in inferest rates, exchange rates and commodity prices. Such
derivative financial insiruments are initiclly recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered
into and are also subsequently measured of fair value. Derivatives are caorried as financial assets when the fair value is
positive and as financial liabiliies when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
derivalives are taken directly to Statement of Profit and Loss.

20 Segment Reporting

The main business of the Company is of manufacturing and sales of Cables & Conductors. All other activities of the
Company revolve around the main business. There is only one reporiable segment. Hence, disclosures pursuant to Ind AS
108 - Operating Segments are not applicable.

21 Operaling Cycle

Based on the nalure of products/activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their
realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined ils operaling cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classificafion of its assets and liabilities as current and non current.
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D) Major Estimates made in preparing Financial Statements

1. Useful life of properly, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on a number of facters including the effects of
obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and known
technological advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows
from the asset.

Useful life of the assets other than Plant and machinery are in accordance with Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company reviews at the end of each reporting date the useful life of property, plant and equipment, and are adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate. Intangible assets are amortised over o period of estimafed useful life as determined by the
management.

2. Post-employment benefit plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which include mortality and withdrawal
rates as well as assumplions concerning fulure developments in discount rates, the rate of salary increases and the inflation
rate. The Company considers that the ossumptions used to measure its obligations are appropriate and documented.

3. Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies hove been made in accordance with Ind AS 37,
‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Confingent Assets'. The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has
required best judgment by management regarding the probability of exposure to potential loss. Should circumstances
change following unforeseeable developments, this likelihood could alter.

4, Allowance for credit losses on receivables

The Company determines the cllowance for credit losses based on historical loss experience adjusted to reflect curent and
estimaled fulure economic conditions, The Company considered current and anlicipated future economic conditions
relating to industries the Company deals with and the countries where it operates. In calculating expected credit loss, the
Company has also considered credit reports and other reloted credit information for its customers to estimate the
probability of default in future,
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3 Non cumrent financial assets - Loans

Note No 6.1

As at As at
Parficulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(¥ in Lakhs) (2 in Lakhs)
Unsecured, considered good
Investment in related porly (finoncial guorontes) 23.64 23.64
2364 et
4 Non-cumrent financiol assets - Others
As at Asat
Parficulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(T in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
Balances with banks:
:;x:::‘(;:posis with more than 12 months $3.42 49.41
Security deposits 101.47 118.75
164.88 168.17
5 Othernon t assels
As ol Asaf
Parficulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(% in Lakhs) (¥ in Lokhs)
Capital odvances 63.81 135,95
Other advances 63 .63
64.44 136.58
——
6 Inveniori
Asal As at
Parficulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(% in Lakhs) (¥ In Lakhs)
(At lower of cost or net realizable value)
Raw motesials (Refer Note No 6.1) 3163.13 3253.88
Work in progress 2028.20 1980.21
Finished goods [Refer Note No é.1) 3288.63 375494
Packing materiol 259,22 232.26
Stores and spares 90.45 65.17
Cihers (scrap) 30.74 127.60
8860.37 M'i_4_.b;

As on 315t March, 2023, Inventory of Row materiols includes stock in transit for value of Rs. 288 Lokhs and finished goods includes stock in fransit for value of Rs.
MIL. [As af 31st March 2022 Inventory of Row materials includes stock in transit for value of Rs. 432.71 Lakhs and Finished goods includes stock in transit for

value of Rs. 162.77 Lakhs.)

7 Trade receivables

As at As ot
Parficulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(% in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
Trade receivables considered good-unsecured 20620.11 15981.75
Less: Provision for expacted credit risk 7.49 51,62
Trade receivables considered good-unsecured 20612.62 15930.12
Trade receivables-Credit impaired - 174.12
Less: Provision tor expected credit risk - 174.12
Trode receivables-Credit impaoired - 00
Total Trade Receivables 20612.62 1 5!30._&
Trade receivable ageing shedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022
[ ing for following periods from due date of nt
|Particulars NotDue |“e3than®| Omomtis-1] 4jyears | 23years More than 3 years Total
Undisp Trade receivables - #d good 6784.03 13241.61 305.25 155.23 £0.47 73.53 20620.11
7752.47 5704.44 1185.33 1221.69 51.75 63.587 15081.75
Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - - - = i :

" - = . 17492 124,12

4784.03 13241.61 305.25/ 155.23 6047 73.53 20620.11

7752.47 5704.44 118533 1223.89 51.7% zarop 1615587

Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss 7.49
12573

Total Trade Receivable 20612.62
15930.12

o

*Figures mentioned Above in lialic related to Previous year.
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(9]c)

\.;ém and cash equivalents
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(¥ in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
Cashin hand 12,54 7.98
Balances with banks
-in current accounts i 5
12.54 7.98
¥ Bank deposits other than cash and cash equivalent
As at As at
Parficulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(2 in Lakhs) (% in Lokhs)
Balances with banks
Fixed Deposit (Refer Note No 9.1) 3258.97 26£5.76
Less: Fixed deposits with more than 12 Months maturity -63.42 -49.41
3195.55 2614.35
Note No 9.1
Fixed deposit amounting to Rs. 3258.97 Lakhs [As at 31.03.2022 Rs. 2445.76 Lakhs] ore under lien with bank as margin money against Bank Guarantees/Lelter of
credit.
10 Other current financial assets
As at As at
Particulars Maorch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(% In Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
Unsecured, considered good
Accrued interest 6.32 6.63
Other claim receivables 78.95 124.80
Eomest Money Deposit 123.64 201,34
208.91 332.79
11 Current tax Assets (nef)
Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(¥inlakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
Refund /Provisions
Refund of Income tax (Net of advance tax and TDS/TCS) 29.86 -446.12
29.86 -46.12
12 Other current assels
As at As at
Parliculars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(Tin Lakhs) [Finlakhs)
Unsecured, considered good
Advaonces fo suppliers 496.96 184.25
Deposit to sales tax under protest 4501 45.01
Advance / Imprest to employees 31.14 26,41
Prepaid expenses 492.28 444 57
Balances with government authorities 94.37 279.26
Income tox refund receivable 24.44 24.57
Others 163.43 3.17
1349.62 1057.24
13 Share Capital
As at Asal
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(¥ in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
Autherized Share capital:
230,00.000 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 2300.00 2300,00
(As ot March 31, 2023 and as of Agril 01, 2022 :
230.00.000 Equity Share of Rs.10/-Each fully paid up)
Issued & Subscribed & fully pald up capital
2,20.14,000 Equity Share of Rs.10/- Each paid up 2201.40 2201.40
[As at March 31, 2023 ond as af April 01, 2022
2,20,14,000 Equity Shorg of R3,10/-Eacn fully paid up)
2201.40 2201.40
Note No. 13.1 Reconciliafion of the Number of shores outslanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:
At the beginning of the periad 220.14 22014
Add: Issued during the year - ¥
220.14

Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year
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\_Jw No. 13.2 Terms/rights altached fo shares
The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a por value of Rs, 10/- each holder of equity shares is enfitled fo one vote per

15

share.
Note No 13.3

DYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED

During the financial year 2017-18 company had issued bonus shares 1o existing shareholders on 28.08.2017 in the rotio of 0.5:1 i.e. 0.5 equity shares for every one

share held.

Note No. 13.4 Details of share holder holding more than 5% shares ot 31st March 2023 is set out below:-

Number & Percentage Number & Percenlage

Name of Shareholder of Shares as at of Shares as at
31.03.23 310322
77.00,169 Shares 76,84,015 Shares
Ashish Mangaol 34.98% 491%
52.95.000 Shares 52,95.000 Shares
Rahul Mangal 24.05% 24,05%
i 33,00,000 Shares 33,00,000 Shares
Saroj Mangal 14.99% 14.99%
Note No. 13.5 Shares held by promotors at 31st March 2023 is set out below:-
Name of Shareholder As at 31.03.2023 As al 31.03.2022 o chﬂnn:.::l'lng the
No.of Shores | “sorior |No.of Shares| % of Total Shares
es
Ashish Mangal 77.00.169 3458 7684015 34.91 0.07
Rahul Mangal 52.95,000 2405 52,95,000 2405 -
Sare] Mangal 33,00.000 14.99 33,00,000 14.99 -
ASHISH MANGAL HUF 2,985 0.01 2985 0.01 -
ANIKETA MANGAL 38,169 0.17 38,169 0.17 8
MEENAKSHI MANGAL 22,500 0.10 22,500 0.0
SHALL MANGAL 22,500 0.10 22,500 0.10
ADITI MANGAL 3,000 001 3,000 001
ADHYAN MANGAL 592 0.00 - - 100.00
1,63,84,323 1,43,68,169
Other equity
As ot As at
Parficulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(¥in Lakhs) (2 in Lakhs)
Securities Premium
Opening balonce 1674.06 167406
Add: Received on issue of shares -
Closing Balance 1674.06 1674.06
Retained earnings
Opening balance 10884.59 784157
Profit for the year 3101.35 3089.98
Add/(Less): Other compreheansive income/(loss) for the ysor -10.31 10.08
Less: Dividend paid during the year -11007 -55.04
Closing balance 13867.55 10884.59
Total Other Equity Closing balance 15541.61 _IZ_S&(MS
Non currenl! - Bomowings
As at As ot
Parficulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(2 In Lakhs) (2 in Lakhs)
Secyred Logns
Ierm Loon
Vehicle Loan From Bank of Baroda (Refer Note No 15.1) 14.30 24,46
Vehicle Loan From HDFC Bank (Refer Note No 15.1) 63.14 87.00
Trailer Loan from HDFC Bank (Refer Note No 15.1) 26.90 -
Loan from Small Industries Development Bank of
Indic [Refer Note No 15.2) ¥ w0 e
Loan from HDFC Bank Lid [Refer Note No 15.3) 200.34 31176
Loan from Bank of Baroda [Refer Note No 15.4 - 83.00
Unsecur
Loans From Related Parties [Refer Note Ne. 15.5) 22394 330.48
Others
- From other body comporates [Refer Note No. 15.5) 123.97 515.48
Less: Curent Maturity of Long term Debts -782.02 -747.37
113037 2434.44
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(A) Nature of Security
Vehicle Loan from Banks have been secured by hypothecation of the vehicle linanced.
(B) Terms of Repayment of Loan

Outstanding as | Outstanding as f
ll'arnculnrs on 31.03.2023 | on31.03.2022 | No of EMI Date of commencement of EMI Rate of Interest (P.a.)
|8OB Car Loan 10.52 13.99 B4 19th Dec, 2018 9.15%
|BOB Cor Loan 32 4.09 84 23rd August, 2019 9.10%
|80B Car Loan 00 316 a8 16th Nov, 2019 8.60%
BOB Car Loan 49 3.23 36 16th April, 2020 8.50%
HDFC Cor Loan 63.14 87.00 54 05th March, 2021 7.50%
HDFC Troiler Loan 26.90 - 37 20th April 2023 8.41%
(C ) Interest on loan
Rote of interest against vehicle loan from Banks ranges from 7.50 % to 9.15% p.a. on monthly reducing method.
Nole No 15.2
(&) Nature of Security

(i) First charge by way of equitable mortgage of leasehold rights of immovable properly of related party Shiv Kripa Pipes Private Limited situated at Industrial Piot
No. A-129, A-129A & A-130, SKS industrial Area, Reengus, Distt. Sikar, Rajasthan, both presant and future,

(i) First charge by way of equitable mortgage of sub lease rights of the borower over the immovable property situated at Industrial Plot No. A-129, A-129A & A-

130, 5K5 indusirial Areq, Reengus, Distt. Sikor, Rajasthan, both present and future,

(ii} First charge by way of hypothecation of all the movable assefs of Ihe borower Including Plant & Machinery, Misc, Fixed Asses, Machinery Spares, Tools,
Accessories, Furniture & Fixture, Equipments elc. pertaining to the Reengus unif, both present and future and Solar Power Project machineries at unit Il and unit

Iv.

{iv) First chorge or hypothecofion of roof top solar system at unit 3 and unit 4 in the name of the company.
(v} Second chorge by way of hypothecation of all the Current Assets of the borrower including Stock, Raw Material, Stock in Process, Finished & Semi Finished
Goods, Consumables Stores & Book Debts ete, both present ond future,

Ivi) Second charge by way of hypothecation of all the book debts, receivables and other oclionable claims due to the company. both present and future,

[vii] Personal Guarantee of mr. Ashish Mangal and mr. Rohul Mangol, dierctars of the company and Meenakshi Mangal [wile of Mr. Rahul Mangal)

[vii) Corperate Guarantee of related party Shiv Kripa Pipaes Pvt. Lid.

(B) Terms of Repayment of Loan
Outslanding as | Outstanding as

Particulars on 31.03.2023 | 0n 31.03.2022 | No of EMI Date of commencement of EMI Rate of Interest (p.a.)

= [:.25% obove curent

5 Y | 1 A

Sidbi Loan - 1 [Rupee Loon) 26.65 5005/ 66 Oth Sepl. 2018 SIDBFs PLR
Sidbi Loan - 2 (FCTL) - 1237.57 78 10th Augusl, 2018 &M LIBOR+3.80%
Sidbi Loan - 2 (FCTL Converted into Rupee Loan) 858.15 - 34 215t May, 2022 7.25%
Sidbi Loan - 3 (Rupee Loan) 286.00 376.00 72 10th Augusl, 2019 B.84%
Sidbi Loan - 4 (Rupee Logn) 89.00 165.80) 54 10th October, 2019 8.09%
Note No 15.3
(A) Nature of Security

(i) First charge by way of equitable morigage of immovable property of the company situated at Industrial Plot No. B-308, Road No 16, VEI Area Jaipur.

(B) Terms of Repayment of Loan
Outstanding os [Oufstanding as
Parficulars on31.03:2023 |on31.032022 | No of M Date of commencement of EMI Rate of Interest (P.a.)
HDFC Term Loan 200.34 311.76 60 07th Feb, 2020 0.85% obove MCLR
Note No 15.4
[A) Noture of Security
(i) Extension of charge on exisiting securities of working capital limits (Refer Note No 21 2)
(B) Terms of Repayment of Loan
| Quistanding as |Oulstanding as
Parficulars on31.032023 |on31.032022 | No of EMi Daote of commencement of EMI Rate of Interest (P.a.)
|Bank of Baroda Term Loan - 83.00 18 315t January, 2021 At 12M MCLR
Note No 15.5

Lean from related parties and other body corporates corries interest rate from 9% to 12% p.a.
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C CABLES LIM

At ot As ot
Parficulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(€in Lokhs) iy
Lease liability 1000 1475
10.01 14.75
Other non cumrent i ial llabilities
As at As at
Parficulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(® in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
Financial liability 9.67 14.48
Security depasit received - B.0?
9.67 22.57
Deferred Tax Liabilifies
As ot As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(® in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
(@) On account of difference in WDV as per books and income tox of Property, Flant and Equipment and
Infangible Assets L 8.2
(b) On account of expenses allowable under Income tax on payment bosis -50.00 -55.58
(c) On account of Provision for expected credit loss -1.89 5482
(d) On account of OCI o7 3.39
8.20 -25.80
Movement in Deferred Tox liabilities :
Property, Plant and Total
Parficulars Equipment and
Intangible Assets
As at 01st April 2022 8321
Charges/{Credited)
- to statement of profit & Loss -23.19
- fo other comprehensive income
As al 315t March, 2023 ¢0.02
Movement in Deferred Tax Assets :
Expenses allowable on
Particulars RHontenapechng ""':" payment basis in Income ocl Total
55
fax
As af 013t April 2022 -56.82 -55.58 3.39 -109.00
Charges/(Credited)
- to statement of profit & Loss 5493 5.57 -3.32 57.18
- to other comprehensive income =
As at 31st March, 2023 -1.89 -50.00 .07 -51.82
Other non current provisions
As at As at
Particulors March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(T in Lakhs) (T in Lokhs)
Non-current employee benefit obligations
Provision for gratuity [Refer Note No. 40) 15311 117.69
153.11 117.49
Other non current liabilities
As at As at
Parficulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(¥ in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)

Dafared Income ogairst security deposit received

1.41

1.41




DYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED

Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
t’ in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)

Secured Borrowings
Rupee Loan:
Cash Credit* 22322 2674.38
Packing Credit* 1000.00 1366.42
Foreign Cumrency Loan:
Trade Credit/Buyers Credi - 62.07
*(Refer Note No 21.1 &21.2)
Current moturities of long term bomrowings [Refer note 15] 782.02 747.37
Unsecured Borrowings
Supplier finance arangement (TReDS) (Note no. 21.3) 3078.96 ne?

7093.20 5223.31

|a) All the above credit focilities are repayable on demaond,
[b) Rate of interest : Cash credit (1.55% above 1 year MCLR + 5P), Packing credit (Applicable ROI), Trage Credit [Rate of Interest for dermand loan from overseas
branches al Ihe fime of opending LC ).

Nole No 21.2

All the Credit facilifies from Bank of Baroda is secured through First charge by way of Hypothecation on entfire curent assets of the company. both present and
future and further secured by:

a) Hypothecation of Plant & Machinery, Yehicles, Other Miscellanecus Fixed Assets, Stocks and Book Debts and other current assets of the Company situated at
Unit . I, Il of the company excluding specifically charged to other lenders.

b) Eguitable mortgage of Factory Land & Bullding situated ot H-581 (A) to H-572 (A ot Road Ne 0é, YKIA Jaipur, in the name of the Company.

¢) Equitable mortgage of Factory Land & Building at F-240, Road No. 13 VKIA, Jaipwr, in the name of the Company.

d) Equitable mortgoge of Factory Land al Piot No, 5P 434 |A). Road No. 04, VKIA, Jaipur, in the nome of the Company.

&) Equitable mortgage of Foctory Land ot Plot No. SP 636 [A-1), Road Na. 08, VEIA, Jaipur, in the nome of the Company.

f) Equitable morigage of Faclory Land & Building ol F-259, Rood No. 13 VKIA, Joipur, in the name of the related party Indokrates Pyt Lid.

g) Equitable morigoge of Commercial Plot No. 59, Norayon Vihor-Q, Gopalpuro By-pass. Joipur in the nome of Mr. Ashish Mangal. Managing Director of the
Company.

h] Equitable mortgoge of Commercial Piot No. 58, Narayan Vihor-Q, Gopolpura By-pass. Jaipur in the name of Mr. Ashish Mangal, Managing Director of the
Company.

i) Equitable mortgage of Plot No. 102, "Manglam Industrial City” at village laifpura & Chomu, Tehsil Chomu, District Jaipur in the name of the Company.

il Equitable Mortgage of Industrial Property situated at A-128, Shri Khatu Shyam ji Industrial Area, Reengus, Dist-Jaipur in the name of company.

k) Equitable mortgage of factory land & building situated at G-190, Akeda Doongar, Road No 18, VKI Area, Jaipur in the name of M/s Dynamic Metal (Prop.
Ashish Mangal)

I} Equitable mortgage of residential land & building situated at Plot No B-39, RICO residentfial colony. Shri Khatu shyam ji industrial area, Reengus, Distt, Sikar in the
name of the Company.

m) Equitable morigage on land af Khasra No 347, Village, Harchandpura Vas Devaliya, Tehsil Sanganer. Dist. Jaipur in name of Mr. Ashish Mangal, Managing
Director of the Company.

n) Second charge over all the fixed assefs perfaining fo the Reengus unit comprising :

i) Leasehold rights of related party Shiv Kripa Pipes Private Limited and sub Lease rights of the borrower over immaovable property situated at Industrial Plot No. A-
129, A-129A, & A-120, 5KS Industrial Arec, Reengus, Distt. Sikar, Rajasthan, bath present and futura,

(ii] All the moveable cssets of the company including Flant & Machiner, miscellaneous fixed assets, machinery spares, tools, accessories, furniture & fixture,
eqguipmenls etc pertaining to he Reengus unit, both present and future,

{iii) Second charge or hypothecction of reof top solar system ot unit 3 and unit 4 in the nome of the company.

(o] Secured by personal guarantee of Mr. Ashish Mangal, Mr. Rahul Mangal Directors of the company and Smt Sara] Mangal (Mather of Mr. Ashish Mangal and
Rohul Mangal), Mrs. Meenakshi Mangal (wife of Mr. Rohul Mangaol), Mrs. Sholu Mangal [wite of Mr. Ashish Mangal).

(p) Corporote guaraniee of related parties Indokrates Private Limited and Shiv Kripo Pipes Private Limited.

Note No 21.3
(a) Repayable up to 180 days.
(b} Interest rate from 8% fo 9% p.o.

22 Curmrent Lease Liabilities

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(% in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
Lease liability 4.74 4.29
4,74 4.29
23 Trade payables
As ot As at
Parficulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(% In Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
(i} Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises [Refer Note 23.1 & 23.2] 1044.01 744,79
(i) Total cutstanding dues of creditors o‘rh_al; than mi;_:r_c and small enterprises [Reler Nole 23.3) 12293.42 1125583
. Garg @ 13339.43 12020.42

-~
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DYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED

Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022:
Less than 1 by
Parficulars Not Due 1-2 years 2-3 Years More than 3 year March 31, 2023
yoor (2 In Lakhs)
(1) MSME 104,01 s - 1046.01
764.7% : L - - 764,79
(i) Others 9841.29 244422 585 .74 112 12293.42
8664 31 2573.31 1380 3.67 7d 11255.83
{iil) Disputed dues - MSME - - -
(IviDisputed dues - Others - - - - - -
Total trade payables 10887 30 2444.22 5.85 94 112 13339.43
942910 257331 12,80 147 74 12020.62

*Figures mentioned Above in lialic related to Previous year,

Note No 23.1

The Company has cerlain dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Acl, 2004 ['MSMED Act']. The disclosure

pursuont fo the soid MSMED Act are as follows ;

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(¥ in Lokhs) (% in Lakhs)
Delayed Principal amount and inferest due thereon lo suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and - -
remaining unpaid as at year end
Principal ond interest paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the - -

year

Interest due ond poyoble lowards suppliers registered under MSMED Act, for payments alrecdy made -

Further interest remaining due and poyable
Tolal of principal amount due and interest thereon

Note No23.2

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSME) hove been determined 1o the extent such parties have been idenfified on the basis of information collected by

the Management.

Nole No 23.3

0] Sundry Creditor for Goods includes credilors of Rs, 8134.40 Lokhs os ot March 31, 2023 [Rs. §128.87 Lokhs as ot March 31, 2022) which is secured ogoinst

Letter of Credit.

() Sundry Credifor for Goods includes creditors of Rs. 48.26 Lokhs os at March 31, 2023 [Rs. 174.42 as ot March 31, 2022) which is secured against Bonk

Gawaniee.

Cther current financial liabilities

As at As ot
Parficulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(€ In Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
Interest accrued but not due on bomowings 7.66 B.&!
Payables for copital goods 30.72 7.56
Employee balances payable 220.38 181.61
258.75 197.78
Other current liabilities
Asal
As at
Parficulars Moarch 31, 2023 M?ﬁ: :!;”1::;22
(% in Lakhs)
Advance from customers 44917 va.8e7
Statutory dues 122.48 59.75
571.66 158.62
Other cument provisions
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(®in Lakhs) (® in Laokhs)
Current employee benefit obligations
Provision for grotulty (Refer Note No. 40) ’ 11.78 8.27
11.78 827
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BLES LIMITED

Revenue from operafions
For the Year ended  For the year ended
Particulars 31st March 2023 (T 31st March, 2022 (T
in Lakhs.) in Lakhs.)
Revenve From Operations
Sale of Products 66B38.04 56356.42
Other operating revenve
Export Incentives:
Duty Drawback 24,98 49
66863.02 56356.91
Other |
For the Year ended  For the year ended
Particulars 315t Morch 2023 (T 31sl March, 2022 (T
in Lakhs.) in Lakhs.)
Other iIncome
Lease Amount Received 64.67 61.76
Interest Income (Refer Note No 28.1) 158.30 139.58
Exchange rate difference (Nef) 4.22 56,04
Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment 1498 1.16
Commission income against Financial Liobility 6.42 6.42
Subsidy on Electricity duty 8.00 6.68
Other income against security deposit received 1.41 79
Bad debts recavered 10,65 -
Insurance claim received 42.54 .
Other Miscellanecus Income 56 -
311.75 27243
Note No 28.1
Interest on JVVMNL security deposit 343 376
Interest on AVVNL security deposit 289 287
Interest - Others 228 217
Interest on Fixed Depasits 149.70 130.78
158.30 139.58
Cost of malerial consumed
For the Year ended  For the year ended
Particulars 31st March 2023 (T 31st March, 2022 (T
in Lakhs.) In Lakhs.)
Opening Balance 348¢4.14 4B50.57
Add: Purchase during the year 54800.28 46637.26
Less: Closing Balance 342236 34B6.14
Cost of Materlal Consumed 54864.06 48001.69
Purchase of stock in rade
For the Yeor ended  For the year ended
Parficulars 31st Morch 2023 (¥ 31st Morch, 2022 (T
in Lakhs.) in Lakhs.)
Traded llems
Traded goods 2617 16.18

26.17 16.18
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Changes In inventorles of finished goods and work-In-progress

For the Year ended  For the year ended

Particulars 31st March 2023 (¥ 31st March, 2022 (T
in Lokhs.,) in Lakhs.)
Work-in-progress
Opening Stock 1980.21 1086.48
Closing Stock 2028.20 1780.21
-47.98 -893.73
Finished Goods
Opening Stock 375494 2301.42
Closing Stock 3288.63 3754.94
466.31 -1453.52
Scrop
Opening Stock 127.60 54,84
Closing Stock 30.74 127.40
94.86 -72.75
515.18 -2420.01
Employee benefit expenses
For the Year ended  For the year ended
Parficulors 31st Morch 2023 (T J1st March, 2022 (T
in Lakhs.) in Lakhs.)
Salories, Wages and Bonus [Refer Note No. 32.1) 2208.95 1640.14
Contribution to Provident and other fund B2.22 68.75
Wellore Expenses 19.23 B.29
2310.41 171719

Note No 32.1

For Monagerial remunerafion refer note no 41 - ‘Relcted party disclosure’.

Finance costs
For the Year ended  For the year ended
Particulors 31st March 2023 (T 31st March, 2022 (T
in Lakhs.) in Lakhs.)
Interest Expenses on
Term Loon 148.45 221.63
Working copitol Loon 1077.80 694,53
Unsecured Loan 53.51 107.91
Other Interest 15,67 14.37
Other Borrowing Cost
Bank charges, Commissions & Financiol Charges 32719 26002
1622.62 1300.46

Depreciation and amorlisafion expense

For the Year ended  For the year ended

Particulars 31st March 2023 (€ 31st March, 2022 (T
in Lakhs.) in Lakhs.)
Depreciafion of property, plant and equipment 784.54 797.35
Depreciation on Right of use assefs 433 433
Depreciation of intangible assets 2.30 3467

791.17 805.35




35 Other expenses

BLES LIMITED

For the Yeor ended  For the year ended

Parficulars 31st March 2023 (¥ 31st March, 2022 (T
in Lokhs.) in Lakhs.)
Manufacturing expenses
Fuel & Goses 24.49 1217
Job Work Charges 214 191.51
Repairs & Maintenance Plant & Machinery 35.38 118.15
Waoter, Power & Electricity 557.10 513.62
830.98 B35.45
Adminisirafion, Selling and Misc. Expenses
Business promation expenses 4583 16.45
Bad Debts .38 00
Claim, discount and writlen off 3292 2293
Soles Commission 280.27 166.00
CSR Expenses (Refer Note No. 43) 51.67 4801
C & F Charges on export 30.56 36489
Cable Type test Charges 54.04 60.81
Donation 2.44 A3
Director Sitting fees 3.00 250
Freight Cutward 84258 96583
Insurance expenses 41.79 39.30
Liquidated Domages 39.24 45.29
Legal & Professional expenses 274,34 131.88
ERP Software expenses 14.10 .30
Membership & subscription 298 478
Postoge stomp & courier charges 2655 23.29
Payment to Statutory Auditors (Refer Note No. 35.1) 496 472
Allowance for Expected credit loss -48.91 34.65
Rates & taxes 9.67 6695
Rent 3430 14.68
Repair and Maintenance 70.54 78.54
Telephone & Mobile exp, 4.41 3.8
Tender Charges 18.04 7.51
Traveling & Conveyance Expenses 140.27 90.28
Miscellanecus Expenses 34.25 19.25
2038.83 222238
Total 2849.81 3057.83
Note No 35.1
Payment to Statutory Auditor
Stotutory oudit fees 275 275
Tax oudit fees b5 65
Income Tax 10 10
Other matters & certifications 1.46 1.22
4.96 472
Tax expenses
For the Year ended  For the year ended
Parficulars 31st March 2023 (¥ 31sl March, 2022 (T
in Lakhs.) in Lakhs.)
Income Tax Expenses
Current Tax on profits of the year 1036.09 1097.57
Current Tox for earlier yeaors A5 35
Tolal 1036.54 1097.92
Delerred Tax Expenses
Decreose/(Increose) in Deferred tax ossets 57.18 -4.86
|Decrease)/Increase in Deferred tax liobilities -23.19 -32.39
Tolal 33.99 -37.25
= 1070.53 1060.67

Tolal Income Tax Expenses
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CABLES LIMITED

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate:

For the Year ended  For the yeor ended

Parficulars 31st March 2023 (R 31st Morch, 2022 (¢
in Lokhs.) in Lakhs.)
Profit before tax 4175.35 4150.65
Applicable Tax Rote 25.168% 25.168%
Compuled fax expense 1050.85 1044 64
Adjustments of tax effects for:
Expenses not allowed in Income Tax 225.10 244,68
Expenses cllowed in Income Tax -250.62 -203.99
Tax for earlier years A5 35
Other Adjustment 10.74 10.25
Tax exp gnised in Stat t of Profit and Loss 1036.54 1097.92
Earning per share
For the Year ended  For the year ended
Parficulars 31st March 2023 (T 31sl March, 2022 (R
in Lakhs.) in Lakhs.)
[A) Profit after tax before OCI 3101.35 3089.98
[B] Weighted averoge No. of Equity Share outstanding during the year. 220.14 22014
(C] Face Value of each Equity Share ( Rs.) 10,00 10.00
(D) Basic & Diluted eaming per Share ( Rs.) 14.09 1404
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Conlingent liabilities & commitments
Pariiculars As ot 315t March, As af 315t March,

2023 (® in Lakhs.) 2022 (¢ in Lakhs.)
il Income Tax Demonds 407 509
(i) Disputed Excise. service tax . VAT/CST/GST Demands 180.56 163.58
(] Bonk Guarantee 9433.09 8418.80
[iv) Bl Discounted under LCs 1570.18 1407 93
Iv) Coliateral security of company property against borowing by related party 50000 500.00
V) Export obligation - 14.79

11687.91 1051019

Lease

As at 315t March, As af 313t March,
Feows 2023 (Tin lokhs) 2022 (€ in Lakhs,
As lessee:
Discl In respect of premises foken on operaling lease by the company :
The company has enfered info operating lease for its office premises that age renewable on o
periodic besis ond cancelled at the company's opfion,
{a) Lease poyment recognised in Profit & Loss A/c .00 8.00
{b) Future Lease payments: 17.00 23.00
Not later than 1 year £.00 400
Later than 1 year but not later than 5§ years 11.00 17.00
Mare than 5 yveaors = Z
Movement in Lease Liability

As al 315t March, As at 315t March,
PrNcusan: 2023 (€ in Lokhs.) 2022 (€ in Lokhs.)
Balance at the beginning 17.04 2292
Add : Interest on leose liability 1.7 212
Less : Lease payments during the yeor -6.00 -6.00
Closing balance 14.75 19.04
Note :

The Company hos adepted Ind AS 116 on “Leases” by applying it to all confrocts of leases existing on April 1. 2019 by wsng modified
refrospective appreach, The Company has recognised and measured the Right-of-Use [ROU) asset and Ihe lease liability over the remaining
lecse perod and payments dscounted using the incrementol borowing rate as of the dote of initial application.

Post Employmenl Obligafions
a) Defined Contribution Plans

The Company alio hos defined contibution plon for ils employees’ retrement benefits comprising Provident Fund & Employees’ Stote
Insurance Fund. The Company and eligible employees make monthly contribution to the abave mantioned funds at a specified percentage
of the coverad employees salary. The obligation of the Company is limited to the emount centributed and it has no further contractual or any
consinuctive obligation. The expense recognised during the year lowards provident fund is Rs. 54.12 lakhs (March 31, 2022 : Rs. 42.49 lokhs). The
expense recognised during the period towards Employees' State Insurance is Rs. 28.10 lakhs {March 31, 2022 : Rs. 26.06 lakhs)

b) Defined Benefit Plans:

Gratuity

The Company provides lor gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratulty Act. 1972. Emplayees who are in conlinuous service
for o period of § years ore elfigitle for grotuity, The omount of grofuity poyable on retirement/ termination & the employees |ost drawn basic
solory per month compuled proportionately for 15 deys salary multiplied for the number of years ol service. The liabiity in respect of Graluity
hos been determined using Projected Unit Credit Method by an independant achuary.

As af 31st March, As at 315t March,

i 2023 (2 in Lakhs.) 2022 (¥ in Lakhs.)
(1) Assumptions

Mortality IALM 2012-14 IALM 2012-14
Discount Rate 7.50%pa. 7.25% p.o.
Rate of increose in compensation 500 % pa. 500% p.a.
Withdrawol rates 500 % pa. 500 % pa.
(i) Changes in p t value of obligafil

FVO of beginning of period 125.94 1677
Interast cost 10,82 8.57
Currenl Service Cos! 23.82 18.64
Benefits Poid -9.60 475
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligofion 13.78 -13.47

PVO ot end of peniod 164.89 12596




(ill) Key Resulis (The A 1o be gnised In Balance Sheet)

Present volue of the obligation at the end of the period 164.89 12594
Fair value of plon assets ol end of pericd - -
Net liabiity/(asset] recognized in Balance Sheet and related analysis 164.8% 12596
Funded Stotus - Surplus/ (Deficit) ~164.89 12596
(iv) Exp recognized in the stat t of Profit and Loss

Interest cost 10.92 B.57
Cument service cost 2382 18.64
Past service cost - -
Expected returm on Plant ossets - <
Expenses lo be recognized in PAL 3474 7.2
(v) Other comprehensive (in )/ exp (R 1)

Actuariol {gain)/loss - obligation 13.78 -13.47
Actuarial {gain)/loss - plan assets - -
Total Actuaric! [gain)/loss 13.78 -13.47
(vl) Net Interest cost

Interast cost on defined benefit obligotion 1052 857
Interest income on plan assets - =
Net interest cost (Incoma) 10.92 8.57
(vil) Experience adjustment:

Experience Adjustment (Gain ) / loss tor Plan liabiities 13.78 -13.47
Experience Adjustment Gain f (loss ) for Plon assefs . ~

(viil) Curent Liability (*Expected payoul in next year os per schedule Il of the Companles Act, 2013)

Cument Labilty 178 827
Non- Curent Liabikity 153.11 117,469
Totol Liability 16489 12596

(ix) Reconciliation of liability in balance sheet

Opening gross defined benelit iability/ (asset) 125.96 11697
Expenses o be recognized in PAL 3474 2721
OCI- Actuarial [gain)/ loss-Total cument pericd 13.78 -13.47
Benefits poid (if any) .60 -475
Closing gross defined benefit liobility/ (asset) 164.89 12594
(x) Sensitivity Anclysis

Sensitivity of significant assumptions used for valuation ol defined benefit obligations i as follows:

As ot 31st March, As of 313t March,

Particulars 2023 (Tinlakhs)  2022(tinlal
:mfﬂ.m“ T 1% 150.88 114377
Discount Rate o % 181.18 139.04
Salory Growlh Rate L"::::;:a :: : g:}:f :?ﬁ:
- : oe

The above sensitivity analysis ore based on @ change in an assumption while holding all other assumplions constant. In practice, this is uniikely
to occur ond changes in some of the assumplions moy be correloted. When calculating the sensifivity of the delined benelil obligation lo
significant ocluorial assumplions the some method (present value of the defined benelil obligation colculoted with the projected credit
method al the end of the reporting yeor) hos been applied as when calculating the deflined benefil liability recognized in the balance sheet.

(xi) Risk exposure

Through its defined benefit plans, the Company kb exposed o @ number of risks, the most significant of which are delailed below:

Asset Volafility : The plan liabilifies are calculated using a discount rate set with reference to bond yelds: if plan ossets underperform this yield,
this will create o deficit. Most of the plan osset investments is in fixed income securiies with high grodes and in government securities. These are
subject to interest rote risk and the fund manoges interest rate risk with derivatives to minimise risk to an acceptable level. A portion of the
funds cre invested in equity securities and in altemative investments which have low cormrelation with equily securilies. The equily securities ore
expected fo ecrn a retum in excess of the discount rote ond confribute fo the plan deficit. The Company has a risk management strategy
where the aggregate omount of risk exposure on a portolio level & maintained ot a fiked range. Any deviolions from the range are comected
by rebalancing the portfolio. The Company intends lo maintain the above investment mix in the confinuing years.

Changes In bond ylelds : A decrease in bond yields will increase plan kabities, although this wil be pariially offset by an Increase in the value
ol the plans' bond holdings.
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Infiation risks : In the pension plans, the pensions in payment are not inked to inflation, so this s o less material risk.
Life expectancy : The pension plon obligotions are to provide benefits for the fife of the member, so increcses in life expectancy will result in an
increase in the plons' liobiities. This s particulory significant where infiationary increases result in higher sensitivity to changes in life expectoncy.

The Company ensures that the investment positions are manoged within on assetiabiity motching (ALM] fromework that hos been
developed to achieve long term investments thot are in line with the obligotions under the employee benefit plans,

Within this framework, the Company's ALM obijective is 1o malch assets fo the pension obligations by investing in long-term fixed interest
securifies with maturifies that match the benefit payments as they fall due and in the appropriate curency.

The Company octively manitors how the duration ond the expected yield of the investments are moiching the expected cash outflows orising
from the employee benefit obligofions. The Company has nol changed the processes used to mancge its risks from previous periods. The
Company uses derivalives to manoge some of its Tisk. Investments are well diversifisd, such thal the foilure of ony single investment would not
hove o malerial impact on the overall level of assets.

(i) Maturity profile of deflned benefit abligation : Maturily analysis of benefit obligati
As of 315t March, As af 315t March,

s 2023 (€in lokhs) 2022 (€ In Lakhs.)
Years:
0to 1 year 11.78 8.27
1 to 2 year 374 272
2to 3 yeor 8.34 258
3tlodyear 5.36 558
410 5year 536 376

5 yeor onwords 130.32 102.65
Total 164.89 125.94
Related party disclosure

List of relaled party with whom fransactions have taken place during the year along with the nature and volume of fransaction Is given below :
(A)N of related pardles and description of relationship:
1. Key Management Personnel

Nome of Personnel Designation

fi) Ashish Mangal Maonoging Director

i) Rahul Mangal Director

() Ashok Kumar Bhargava Independent Drector
{iv) Sourav Gupta Independent Director
{v] Shweta Jain Independent Director
(vi} Bhorat Moossoddee Independent Drector
[vi) Sumer Singh Punio Non Executive Director
[vill) Nehal Sharma * Independent Director
[v#l) Murari Lal Poddor Chief Financial Officer
(i) Noine Gupla Company Secretary
{x) Yogya Dev Sharma * Company Secretary

[ Persons left during ihe year}

2. Relatives of key g nt p | (where tr lions have laken place during the year and previous year balane outstanding)
Name of Relatlve Relationship

i) Aditi Mangol Daughter of Ashish Mangal

[W) Rosik Mangal Son of Ashish Mangal

(i) Shals Mangal Wite of Director
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3. Enferprises over which key g tp | and relafive of such p | have significant influence
{i) Indokrates Private Limited
(i) Dynamic Metal [Proprietorship)
{iii} Shiv Kripo Pipes Private Limited
{iv] Mangal Electrical Industries Private Limited
(B) Detalls of Tr tions during the year with related parties :
of Ti tions during the For the year ended
5.No. Related parties year 31st March,
(Rs.in Loichs)
Remuneration 210.64 120.00
Ashi Interest Paid - a
. b, Loan Token 1058.94 558.06
Loan Repayment 1196.01 444.66
Loan Taken 54%.62 1108.87
2 Rahul Mangal Loan Repayment 458.00 123719
Interes Poid - -
3 Ashok Kumar Bhargava Sitting Fees 1.50 1.08
4 Sourav Gupto Sitting Fees .30 J2
5 Shwata Jain Sitting Fees .50 00
5 Nehal Sharma Silling Fees .20, 81
& Bhorat Moossaddes Sitting Fees .10 00
Remuneration 7083 41.47
6 Sholu Mangal IL;:::::E; “:“"
Loon Repoyment . 58.68
7 Aditi Mangal Sclary Paid 6.00 12.00/
-] Rasik Mangal Salary Poid 6.00 9.00
Rent Poid 1.20] 1.20
? Indokrates Pvi Lid :x: ;uken : 3‘_55
Interest Poid 2.39] 2.08
Annual inte 4
10 Dynamic Matol mainfenance charges 28.08)
Rent Paid 6,00 &.00)
" Loan Takean - .
n Shiv Kripa Pipes Pt Ltd PR o 3;’
Interest Poid 831 784
Purchase of Goods 1.00 L
12 Mangal Electrical Industries Pvt Lid Sale of Goods 224.58 25
|Rent Recewved 3.60| 4325
12 Remuneration ta KMPs other than 28.02| 26.56
Direclors
(C) Balance of the year end
As at 3151 March, As al 315t March,
s [eG wr. l"“"" sabicosanigiis 2023 (Tin lakhs)| 2022 (Tin Luk}ll..:l
Loan Payable 9.13 146.20
h
! pharishiManoot Remuneration Payable 2.3 00
2 Rohul Mangol Loan Payable 144,50 5288
st Loan Poyable - 2
P i Remuneration Payable 359 Do
4 Adifi Mangal Salary Payable 00] 00
nual maint h
5 Dynamic Metal ,%nw"m IR CHIE 00 110
7 Mangal Electical indusiries Pvl Lid Receivabile for Sale of Goods 01 25
|Rent Payable -02 00
& Pwt Lh
Indokrates Pvt Ltd ]Loon Payabis 3104 TV
e o Rent Payable 00 00
Shiv K P Pvt I
s kil [foon Payotie 927 10295
10 rl!enmemﬁon to KMPs other than Directars 2.19 191
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Derivatives

i) The company hos enfered in to various cumency future confrocts 1o hedge its risks associoted with respect to cumency fluctuation. The use
of curency fulure confrocts is govemed by the company's strategy opproved by the boaord of directors, which provides principles on the use
of such future controcts consistent with the company risk manogement policy. The company does not use future controcts for speculative
purpose.

[i) Risk associcted with fluctuation in the cumency s minimzed by hedging on future markel. The resull of curency hedging confracts,
fransactions are treated in profit & loss occount as income or expendilure os the cose may be.

{§) Outstonding curency future coniracts (USD) entered in fo by the compony os on 31.03.2023 is Nil (PY- Nil)

Corporate soclal responsiblity expenditure
As per Secfion 135 of the Componies Act, 2013, o company. meeting the applicokbility threshold, needs to spend of least 2% of its overage net
profit for the immediately preceding three financial yeors on corporate social responsiollity (CSR] activities.

For the year ended  For the year ended

Particulars 3151 March, 2023 31st March, 2022
(¥ in Lakhs) (% in Lokhs)

Average Nel Profits of the Company for three immediate Preceding financial years (A) 2618.90 2325.62
Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the yeor L.e. 2% of |A) bz.38 46.51
Less: Amount required 1o be set off for the financial year (Excess spent c/f from P.Y.) 1.70 20
Tolal CSR Obligation for the fi jal year 50.48 45,31
Amount spent during the yearon:

(i) Expenditure on Construclion/acquisition of any asset 4822 37.50

(i) On purpose other than (i) cbove 345 1051
Amount spent during the yeor 51.67 4801
Less: Excess spent in previous yeor lo be corry lorword lo nex! yeor 57 1.70
Net i spent during the year 50.68 46.31
Adilional disclosure by company d under secion 135 of the Companies Act, with regord fo CSR achivities:-
[a) Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 50.68 4631
(b} Amount of expenditure incured 51.47 4800
[c) Excess /[Shortfoll] ot the end of the yeor 99 1.70
(d) Total of previous years shortiall NIL MIL
(&) Reason for shortfall, NIL MNA, NA
{f) Nature of CSR aclivilies: Promotion ol Educalion, Heglthcare,

Livelihood, Environment Sustainability,
Promotion of Sports, Women Empowenment,
Rurol Developmenl, Protection of art and

Culture.
lg) Details of related party kansoctions, e.g.. contribution to a frusl controlled by the company NIL L
in relation to CSR expendilure os per relevant Accounting $iandard, 31 NI
|h) Whare a provision is made with respect to a liebiity incured by enlering into o contfroctual NO
obligotion, the movements in Ihe provision during the yeor should be shown separately - NO
Dividend

The Board of Drectors have recommended a dividend of Rs. 0.50 per equity share [PY : Rs 0.50 per equity share], subject to aopproval of
shareholders in onnual general meeting for finoncial year 2022-23.
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Noles Forming Part of Standal Financial Stat L

Disclosure as per Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments

The Company is engaged in the business of manulociwing of conductors and cables which widely include manufacturing of LV, MV and HY Power
Cables, Aerial Bunched Cables, All Aluminium conductors, All Aluminium Alloy Conductor, Ralway signalfing cobles etc. All other ocfivities of the
Company revolve around lis main business. Accordingly, Monogement has identified the business os single operofing segment. Accordingly, there &
only cne reporioble segmenl lor the company which s ‘Conductons ond Cobles’. Hence. as per Ind AS 108, 'Operaling Segments’, no disclosures
reloled to segments ore presented.

Financlal Risk Manogement

The Company's Financicl Risk Management is an infegral part of planning and execution of it business strategies. The Company's finoncial risk
management i 8t by the Monaging Board, The Company's prinicipal finoncial liabilities comprise borrowings, irode payables and other paycbles.
The moin purpose of these financial labilities is to finance the compony's operations, The company's principal finoncicl assets include trade & ofher
receivobles, cash ond cosh equivalents, security depaosits.

Company is exposed to following risk from the use of its financial inskhuments:
~Credit Risk

-Liquidity Risk

=Market Risk

Credit risk manogement

Cradit risk is the risk of financkal loss to the Company if @ customer or counterpanty 1o @ financicl instrument fails to meet its controctual obligations
resulting in a financial less to the Compony, Credit risk atses principolly from trode receivables, loons & advances, cosh & cash equivalents ond
deposits with banks and finrancicl institutians,

Cash & Cash Equivalents & Other Financial assels:

The Company meintain its cosh & cosh equivalent in curent occount to meet the day to day requirements. Credit Risk on cosh and cash equivalent,
deposits with the banks/finoncial institutions is generally low as the said depasits have been made with the banks/ financial institutions who have been
assigned high credit reting by International and domestic rating agencies.

The Company held cash ond cosh equivalents and other bank balances of Rs. 3271.51 Lakhs | As on 31 Morch, 2022 : 2673.74 Lokhs).

Trade Receivables:

Custorner credit risk Is managed by the Company through its establshed policies ond procedures which inveolve seffing up credit limils based on
credit profiling of individuol customens, credit approval for enhancement of limits ond regular monitoring of important developments viz. payment
history, change in credit rafing, regulatory changes, indusiry outlook efc. Outstanding receivables are regulardy monitored and an impairment onalysis
is performed af eoch repcrting date on an individual bass for each major customer. In addifion, small custorners are grouped into homogeneous
grovps ond assessed for impairment collectively,

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or reversal thereof and vses o provision
malrix to compule the ECL cllowance for trade receivables. In coleulating ECL. Company also considers credit reports and other related cradit
inforrnation for their customers fo estimate the probabiity of default in future.

Caonying amount of maximum credit risk as on reporfing date

(% in Lakhs)
As ot 315t Morch | As of 31st March
Parficulars 2023 2022
Financial assets for which loss all Is i using Lifetime Expected Credit Loss
Trade Recelvables Less than & months 18648.10) 1334891
Trade Recelvables mare than & months 1972.01 280496
Total 20620.11 16155.87
Movemenl of Allowance for expected credit losses (¥ in Lakhs)
As at 315t March | As ot 31st March
Pariiculars 2023 2022
Opening bolance 22575 24321
Allowance created dunng the year -48.91 3465
Amount written off 169.35 5221
Closing Balance 7.4% 225.75
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Nates Forming Part of Standalone Financlal Statements

(i) Lquidity Risk Monagement

Liquicity risk i the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligatiors associated with its finoncial liabilities thot are sattied by
delivering cash or another fincnciol asset. The Company’s opproach fo monaging liquidity & to ensure, as for as possible, thot it will alwoys hove
sufficient liquidity to meet its liobilities when due. under both normal and stressed conditions, without incuming unocceptable losses or risking dcamoge
fo the Company's reputation.

The company manages iquidity risk by mainiaining odequate cash and bank balances ond access to undrawn committed barrowing focilities.

The fable below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial labilities based on contractual undiscounted payments:

(% in Lakhs)
More than 1
Parficulars Less than | year Tetal
—_years
As at 31st March 2023
Berowings (inclusive of finance cast) 755171 810 8362.08
Lease Liobiities (inclusive of finonce cost) 6.00 1 I.Joa 17.00
Trode Fayobiles 13335.94 3.47 13339.43
Other Financicl Liobilities 266105 482 27086
Total 21159.71 829.66 21989.38
As at 31t March 2022
Borrowings (Inclusive of finance cost) 6189.30 168734 787664
Lease Uabiities [inclusive ol finance cost) 600 17.00 23.00
Trade Payables 12020.62 00 12020.62
Other Financial Licbilities 196.47 11.24 20771
Total 18412.3% 1715.58 20127.97
Market Risk Monogement

Morket risk is the risk of loss of future earmings, lair values or fulure cosh flaws that mey result from o chonge in the price of o financial inslument, The
value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, loreign currency exchange rates, commadily prices, equity
prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instrumants, Market risk is attributaiie 1o all market risk sensitive financiol instruments
including investments and deposits, foreign curency receivables, poyobles ond borowings. The objective of market risk management is to manoge
and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while oplimising 1he retum.

) Inferest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk i the rsk that the far value or future cosh flows of o financial instrument will luctuate becouse of changes in market interest rate, In
order o oplimize the Company’s posifion with regards to interest ncome and interest expenses and fo manage lhe inlerest rale risk, freasury performs
a comprehensive corporate interest rale risk management by maximising the use of fixed rote instruments.

terest Rate Expos (¥ in Lakhs)
As at 315t March | As af 31st March
Particulars
2023 2022 |
A. Fixed Rafe Infruments
Fixed Deposit with Bank 325897 2665.76
Non curent Borrowings 34791 B44.164
B. Floating Rate Instruments
Non curent Borowings 782.46 1588.28
Curren! Bormowings ma.ml 522331
Sensitivity analysls:

A change in 50 basis point in interest rate al Ihe reporting dale would hove increase/|decreose) Profit or Loss by the amounl shown below, Tha
analysis assumes that oll other variables, remain constant.

(% in Lakhs)
Parficul As of 313t March | As of 315t March
= : > i Increase , 34.06
erest rate - increose/decrease by 50 bass poin Decrocte - 3408
b) Foreign Cumrency risk
Foreign cumency risk & the risk of impoct related to far value or future cash flows of an in fereign & ¥, which fluctuate due te changes

in foreign exchange rates. The Company is exposed lo foreign curency risk on certain fransactions that ore denominated in cumency (primarily with
respect to USD and EURC] other than enfity's funclional cumency (INR), hence exposure 1o exchange rate fluctuations orises. The risk i that the
funcional curency value of cosh flows will vary s o result of movements in exchange rates. The Company's exposure lo foreign cumrency risk Is
neminol, The Company uses forward contracts, wherever required, o mitigate ifs risk frem foreign currency llucluations,

Derivative instruments and unhedged foreign curmency exposure:
i} Derivative outstanding os ol reporting date - Nil
i) Parficulors of unhedged loreign cumency exposure as of the reporting date:
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Notes Forming Part of Standalone Financial Statements

(¥ in Lakhs)

s g Forelgn ¥ Currency Mma;;;‘uch Maﬁ;;:luch
Financial Asset
Trade Receivables usD B2 880.42
Advance fo suppliers UsD 13970, 95.88
Financlal Ligbilities
Trade payables usp 385.10 119.47
Trade payables EURO . 444
Borowings UsD - 1299.64

525.62 2379.87
Forelgn cummency sensitivity
1% increase or d in foreign exchanges rates will have the folk g i 1 on PAL: (% in Lakhs)
Parlicul As al 31st March | As at 313t March
1% Appreciation in INR 28 222
Impact on Equity 245 4.47
1% Depreciation in INR
Impact on Equity -245 -4.47

47 Capital Management

49

For the purpose of Compony's Copitel Monagement, Copital includes issued equity share capitol & Borrowings. The primary objective of Compony's
Capital Management & to maximize sharsholder's value ond to meintain an oppropricte copital structure of debt and equity. The company
manages ii’s capital structure and makes adjusiments in the light of changas in economic environment and the requirements of financial covenants
The cempany manages it's capitol using Debt fo Equity Ratio which is Net Debt/Total Equity. Net Debt is total bomowing (Mon-current and curent] less
cash and cash equivalent.

(® In Lakhs)
P As al 313t March | As af 31st March
2023
Borrowings 8223.57
Less: Cash aind Cosh Equivalents -12.54
Net Debt (a) B211.04
Total Equity (b) 17743.01
Net Debt to Equity Ratio (a/o) 048

Disclosure as per Ind AS 113 - Fair Value Measurements

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuafion tecnnique.

Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) pricas in active morkets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2- Other technigues for which all inputs that have a significant sffect on the recorded fair value ore observable, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3- Technigues thal use inputs that have a siunificant effect on the recorded for value that are not bosed on observable market dota,

The carrying amounts of all the financial instruments mentioned in the table below are considered lo be the same as ther fair volues due to the shorl
term maturities of poyable/receivable on demand and are classified os Level 3 in the for value hierarchy

There have been no tronsfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the period.

i o 3 by category
(€ in Lakhs)
As at 315t March | As at 315t March
s 2023 2022
Fi ial Assets al rtised cost
Trade receivables 20612.62 15930.12
Caosh and cash eguivalents 1254 7.98]
Bank Balonces other than cash & cash equivalents 3195.55 261635
Loans 23.44 23.464
Other Financial Assets 373.80] S00.95
Total Fi ial Assels 24218.15 19079.05
Financial Liabilities ot amoriised cost
Borowings 8223.57 765775
Trade Payobles 13339.43 1202062
Lease Liabilifies 1475 19.04
Other Financial Liabilities 268.43 22035
Tolal Financial Liabililies 21846.19 1991774

Code on soclal Security

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘code’) relating 1o employee benefils, during employment and post-employment, received Presidentiol assent on
September 28, 2020. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has released dralt rules for the Code on Social Security, 2020 on November 13, 2020, ond
has invited suggestions from stakeholders. The Company will assess the impact on its financiol statements in the pedod in which the related rules lo
determine the financial impoact are notified and the Code becomes effective.

The previous yeor figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current presentation as per the schadule Il of the
Componies Act. 2013

——
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Adgditional Regulalory Information pursuant to Clouse éL of General Instructions for

Financial Statements.
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Notes Forming Part of Standalone Financial Statemenis

preporotion of Bolonce Sheet as given in Part | of Division Il of
Schedule Il fo the Componies Act, 2013, are given hereunder fo the extent relevan! ond other than those given elsewhere in ony ather notes to the

(o] Financial Rotio
Parliculars N tor Yeor Ended | Yeor Ended Reason for Varlance (if more than
ner Denominalor | o 31, 2023 | Mar 31, 2022| % ©f Vorlance 25%)
Current Ratio Cument Assets Cument Liobili e 1.61 1.66 -2.78% NA,
Debt-Equity Ralio Tolol Dabhs Toto Equity 046 052 10.65% NA
Eoming Avcilatie for
Debt Service (Nt Profil | Debl servics
Debt Servi ofter toxe fintarast « Principal
Ky ice Coverage ||~ =0 operating Repoyments of iong 2.28 2.37| -3.70% NA
experses [depreciation  [tem
and i ings)
Finance Cost)
Retum on Equity Rafio | NetProfitsollertases | (2038 17.08% 23.34%| -4.26% NA
Inventory furnover ratio ;;";:J:-‘M Averoge Inventory 7.32 £.34 15.35% NA
Trode Receivobles Revere ffom Average
Sorensbary breiseoiiy Rt I 3.66 353 £81% NA
Trade bles turno Averoge
bt il o gl Vo o 455 581 21.73% NA
Net copital turnover ratio | Revenue from Operation c‘;’;u"“' s 5.41 533 1.49%) NA
Net profit rafio Net Profits affer fooes. | "2 YU from 4.64% 5.48% 084% NA
Return on Capital Copifal Em
Il gn Vi 297%|  23.75%, 021% NA
Return on investmen! xgmﬁc’" weroted from | Time Weighted Avg. N . " NA

(b) Title deed of gll the immovakle properties (other than properties where the Company b the leesee of and the lecse cgreements are duly execuled in
favour of the leesee| are held in the name of the Company except Land purchased by the company through Sale deed executed in the nome of
company on 10-03-2016 situcted of H-1-601 B Rd. no. & VKl Areq, Joipur volue Rs. 48,22.450.00 for which lease deed has not been prepared fill now.

(<] The Company hes been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of Rs. § Crore from Bonk/ Finoncila Institution on the basis of security of curment
assets, the company has submitted the statement of stock and beok debls which are in ogreement with books of occounts, excep! minor mmaterial
discrepancies.

{d) There are no investment in properties.

le] The Company does not have any subsidiary hence clouse [B7| of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers)
[t The Company has not revolued its Property,Plant and Equipment during the year,

gl The Company has not revelued its infongitle assets during the yeor.

[nl  The Company has no! mode Loon ond advances s in the nature of loans to promoters. direciors, KMPs and the reloted porlies.

i The Company does nol have any Benami property, where ony proceeding has been initioted or pending ogainst the Company for holding any
Benomi property.

il The Group is not declored o wilfull defoulter by any Bonk or Financial inslitution or ony other lender

(k] The Group hos no fransaction with Companies which are struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or under section 530 of Comparies
Act, 1956,

i The Compony does not have any charges or sotisfaction which is yet to be registered with the Registror of Companies [ROC) beyond the statutory
{m) During the year no Scheme of Arangement has been formulated by the Group/pending with competent authority.

[n] Mo funds have been advanced or lcaned or invested (aither from bomowed funds or shore premium of any other sources o kind of funds] by the
Company 1o or in any other person(s) or entityfies). including foreign entities (“Intermediarias”) with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, thal the Intermediary shall lend or invast in porty identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ullimate Benaficiaries), The Company has not
received any fund from ony party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, direclly or indirecily lend of invest in
olner persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company [“Ullimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behall of
the Ultimate Beneficiores.

(@] The Company has not surendered or disclosed any transactions. previouwsly unrecorded as income in the books of occount, in the tox ossessments
undgrihe Incoma Tox Act, 1961 as income during the year,

[p] The Company invesled in Cryplo Currency or Vitual Curancy during the financial yeor.

As per our report on behal of Board
For M/s M
Chartered
(Firm's R
Ashish I «
Managing Director
DIN No 00432213
Partner M [,’“
M.No. 076101 Bt
Date : 23rd May, 2023 Naina Gupta
Place: Jaipur Compaony Secretary
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